

Minutes from November 3, 2020 Meeting

- Chair Commissioner Chamberlain called the meeting to order at 6:49 pm.
- Chair Commissioner Chamberlain requested attendees to Pledge Allegiance to the Flag.
- Chair Commissioner Chamberlain called for Roll Call Attendance of Commissioners. Roll Call Attendance resulted in the presence of Chair Commissioner Chamberlain, Vice Chair Commissioner Moynihan, Secretary Commissioner Tyree, Treasurer Commissioner Holmes, Zoning Chair Commissioner Marshall, except Commissioner Johnson and Commissioner Dodley, who were excused, and Commissioner Jones-Harris.
- Approval of Former Minutes
 - Commissioners reviewed October 6, 2020 Minutes which resulted in no modifications. Chair Commissioner Chamberlain made a motion, which was seconded, to approve October 6, 2020 Minutes. Roll Call Voting resulted in unanimous approval.
- Zoning Z20-085 and CV20-096; 175 Business Center Drive.
 - Jeffery Brown presented.
 - Zoning Chair Commissioner Marshall made a motion, which was seconded, to approve Z20-085 and CV20-096. Roll Call Voting resulted in unanimous approval.

Speakers

- Ohio State University Extension Susan Colbert, Program Director.
- o McNaughten Grove Homeowners Association Ben Burns
- Bylaws Review Bylaws Committee Chair Treasurer Commissioner Holmes and member Chair Commissioner Chamberlain
 - Emailed previously the final amended version of Bylaws to Commissioners by Chair Treasurer Commissioner Holmes.
 - o Discussed, explained, and answered questions about amendments and Districts.
 - Agreed by Commissioners to inserting staggering At Large Commissioners terms.
 Treasurer Commissioner and Chair Commissioner Chamberlain agreed to insert staggering terms language in the Bylaws. Updated version of Bylaws will be voted on during the December 1, 2020 meeting.
- Treasurer Update
 - o Treasurer Commissioner Holmes informed \$3373.32 balance in the account.

Community Update

- Lynne LaCour, Pride Center Manager and Neighborhood Liaison
 - Planned by Office Poole to have a Coordinators crime trend meeting.
 - Offered Engagement Centers and started food distribution on Wednesdays by Columbus City Schools.
 - Examined designated neighborhoods with mothers of 2 year old children by Celebrate One to offer resources.
 - Provided neighborhoods with Slow Down speed signs by Safe Routes to School and promoted by Community Liaison Officers.
 - Noted Eastland area has high evictions rate.
 - Informed of Mayor's Virtual Leadership Meeting on November 10, 2020.
 - Confirmed Webpage training for Area Commissions' selected representatives.
 - Offered food by Mid-Ohio Food on regular basis at Far East Community Center.
- Office Poole, Columbus Division of Police, did attend the meeting.

Zoning Update

o Zoning Chair Commissioner Marshall had no updates.

New Business

- Chair Commissioner Chamberlain
 - Suggested Reach Out Initiative to communities through mailings and use of \$500 for the initiative which Commissioners agreed. Vice Chair Moynihan agreed to research mailing.
 - Proposed Shred It and Recycle days with Greater South East Area Commission and Mid East Area Commission. Commissioners agreed. Chair Commissioner Chamberlain agreed to follow up with other Area Commissions.
 - Briefed on Greater South East Area Commission Virtual Special Meeting

Adjournment

- Treasurer Commissioner Holmes made a motion, which was seconded, to adjourn.
 Chair Commissioner Chamberlain called for Voice Voting which resulted in unanimous approval. The meeting ended at 9:08 pm.
- Remainder Meetings December 1.